
1

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 4:17 PM
To: admin@jaydenfoods.com.sg
Cc: Lee, Ming-Yao
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG7554L(AIG) AND GBF3485J AT/ALONG UPPER CHANGI 

ROAD EAST ON 22/12/2022

101 FOODS SUPPLIES                                     [By Email Only] 
 
Dear Mr Tan, 
  
You Ref: GBG7554L 
Our Ref: CC6/AIG23000179/Apa3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG7554L(AIG) AND GBF3485J AT/ALONG UPPER CHANGI ROAD EAST ON 22/12/2022 
  
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from GBF3485J against your insurance policy. 
 
As per our tele-conversation earlier, kindly assist to confirm the correct driver during accident as third party 
reported that your driver is Mr Liao XiaoLin instead of Mr Tan Kim In. Please proceed to do addendum report at 
reporting center and provide driver particular for our necessary action. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


